

Dear Madam,

We are writing concerning your request for access to Commission documents registered on 29 January 2024 under case number 2024/0535.

In line with Article 6(2) of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001 regarding public access to documents, we invite you to send us more detailed information on the documents you request. Indeed, following our research to identify documents possibly concerned by your request, we would welcome additional information regarding its scope and the activities of the JRC, notably what you understand as falling into the definition of lobbying.

1/ Would presentations made by the JRC during public conferences, where stakeholders were present, fall within the scope of your request?

2/ Does your request concern the activities of the JRC through the European Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control Bureau (EIPPCB) on Best Available Techniques (BAT) used to control industrial pollution (under Article 13(1) of the Industrial Emissions Directive 2010/75/EU)?

The EIPPCB organise the information exchange between the European Commission, EU Member States, industry and environmental non-governmental organisations.

<https://eippcb.jrc.ec.europa.eu/about>

<https://eippcb.jrc.ec.europa.eu/reference>

The 15 working days to reply to your request will start running only when you reply to this message. If you do not reply within 7 working days, we will consider that those activities does not fall in the scope of your request.

Kind regards,

JRC Access to documents Team